
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: The Rt. Rev'd Wendell N. Gibbs, Jr. [mailto:bishop@edomi.org] 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 7:32 AM
To: Meyers, Ruth
Subject: RE: Standing Commission on Liturgy and Music

Ruth:

Yes, the liturgy has been authorized; guidelines are attached. 
I have not authorized any adaptations, but they can be requested and 
considered on a case by case basis.

+WNGibbs
 
**************************************************
 
The Rt. Rev'd Wendell N. Gibbs, Jr.
10th Bishop of Michigan
bishop@edomi.org                www.edomi.org
  
 Help the environment and don't print this email unless you really 

need to!
 
This is a confidential email communication.
Copying or dissemination of this email without the permission of the 
sender is expressly prohibited.

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: Meyers, Ruth [mailto:RMeyers@cdsp.edu] Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 
2013 7:22 PM
To: The Rt. Rev'd Wendell N. Gibbs, Jr.
Subject: RE: Standing Commission on Liturgy and Music

Dear Wendell,

Thanks for this info. I also need to know whether you've authorized the 
liturgy, and if so, whether you've authorized any adaptations. If 
you've issued any guidelines for use, a copy or link to them would be 
helpful, too.

Thanks.

Wishing you a blessed holy Week and joyous Easter,

Ruth

Ruth Meyers
Chair, Standing Commission on Liturgy and Music

Dean of Academic Affairs and Hodges‐Haynes Professor of Liturgics
Church Divinity School of the Pacific
2451 Ridge Road
Berkeley, CA 94709
rmeyers@cdsp.edu
510‐204‐0720

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐
From: The Rt. Rev'd Wendell N. Gibbs, Jr. [mailto:bishop@edomi.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 10:15 AM
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To: Meyers, Ruth
Subject: RE: Standing Commission on Liturgy and Music

Ruth:

I apologize for the delay in getting back to you.

Our contact person is the Rev. Joe Summers at the Church of the 
Incarnation outside of Ann Arbor.  His contact information is:

(o) 734‐665‐4734

(h) 734‐663‐4076

(m) 734‐846‐3578

email: jsummers@umich.edu<mailto:jsummers@umich.edu>
<mailto:jsummers@umich.edu>

+wng

**************************************************
The Rt. Rev'd Wendell N. Gibbs, Jr.
10th Bishop of Michigan
4800 Woodward Avenue, Detroit, MI 48221
ofc: (313) 833‐4435 fax: (313) 831‐2155
toll free: (866) 545‐6424 cell: (313) 510‐7043
bishop@edomi.org<mailto:bishop@edomi.org>     
www.edomi.org<http://www.edomi.org/>
________________________________
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